

City of Berkeley, Missouri City Council Meeting

January 09, 2025 Minutes

Mayor Deinbo called the council meeting to order at 6:02pm and the City Clerk read the notice.

Special Meeting Notice

Notice is hereby given that the City Council of the City of Berkeley, Missouri shall hold a Special Meeting via the Zoom platform with a vote to go into a closed session on: January 09, 2025 at 6:00pm.

This meeting is called for the following purposes:

- 1) Discussion Community Center
- 2) Closed Session: Litigation-RSMo. 610.021(1), Real Estate-RSMo. 610.021(2), Personnel-RSMo. 610.021(3)

T 11	~ 11	
וואט	('al	•
Roll	Can	ı.

(W1) VacantCouncilwoman Williams (W2)presentCouncilman Hoskins (W3)presentCouncilwoman Anthony (W4)presentCouncilman Hindeleh (W5)presentCouncilwoman-at-Large Crawford-Grahampresent

Mayor Deinbo present Quorum established.

City Manager Nathan Mai-Lombardo, City Attorney Smith and City Clerk Jones were in attendance.

Councilman Hoskins moved and Councilwoman-at-Large Crawford-Graham seconded the motion for a closed session for personnel. Roll Call: Williams-Aye, Hoskins-Aye, Anthony-Aye, Hindeleh-Aye, Crawford-Graham-Aye, and Mayor-Aye (Aye-6) motion passed.

The council moved to a private room for the closed session. Mayor Deinbo opened the closed session for personnel at 6:20pm. A call for the roll was performed and a quorum established with Williams, Hoskins, Anthony, Hindeleh, Crawford-Graham, and Mayor Deinbo present. City Attorney Smith and City Clerk Jones were also present.

Councilwoman-at-Large Crawford-Graham read, in its entirety, a resolution to terminate Nathan Mai-Lombardo from the City Manager roll. Councilwoman-at-Large Crawford-Graham moved and Councilman Hoskins seconded the motion to adopt the resolution. Roll Call: Williams-Aye, Hoskins-Aye, Anthony-Aye, Hindeleh-Nay, Crawford-Graham-Aye, and Mayor Deinbo-Nay (Aye-4, Nay-2) motion passed. The City Clerk will assign a Resolution number.

Councilwoman Anthony moved and Councilman Hindeleh seconded the motion to adjourn the closed session at 6:45pm.

The council announced that Nathan Mai-Lombardo is no longer in the employe of the City of Berkeley. The discussion on the agenda will not happen at this time.

Councilwoman-at-Large Crawford-Graham read a resolution to appoint April Walton as the Interim City Manager. Councilwoman-at-Large Crawford-Graham moved and Councilman Hoskins seconded the motion. Roll call was called. After a brief discussion the council rejected the resolution.

Councilman Hoskins moved and Councilwoman-at-Large Crawford-Graham seconded the motion to appoint April Walton as the Acting City Manager. Roll Call: Williams-Aye, Hoskins-Aye, Anthony-Aye, Hindeleh-Aye, Crawford-Graham-Aye, and Mayor Deinbo-Aye (Aye-6) motion passed.

Adjourn:

With no further business, Councilwoman Anthony moved, Mayor Deinbo seconded, and the motion carried to adjourn the meeting at 6:59 pm.

Approved: This	day of	2024	
Attest:			
			Babatunde Deinbo, Mayor
Deanna Iones City C	lerk		